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TO:  DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES CONTRACTORS 

FROM:  DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES – OFFICE OF 

CONTRACTED CLIENT SERVICES 

SUBJECT:  EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 448.095, 

FLORIDA STATUTES 

DATE:  12/21/2020 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

In addition to the E-Verify requirement as stated within our contract, please note that effective 

January 1, 2021, Florida law (section 448.095, Florida Statutes) now requires our contractors, 

and their subcontractors, to register and use the E-Verify system and comply with specific 

additional requirements.   

 

Failure to comply is grounds for immediate contract termination and other sanctions.  Please 

review section 448.095, Florida Statutes, to fully understand these requirements.  It is accessible 

at the following website: 

 

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/STATUTES/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&S

earch_String=&URL=0400-0499/0448/Sections/0448.095.html 

 

Regards, 

 

Judson Freeman 

 

Judson Freeman 

Chief Procurement Officer 
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